



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Devoted Emergency Room Nurse with two years of experience caring for critical patients, utilizing analytical thinking and assessment skills to prioritize patient needs. Prepared to assist doctors in emergency medical care and maintain the highest quality nursing standards. Current license to practice as RN in state of Texas.

SKILLS

- Client documentation
- Medication administration
- Infection control
- Task prioritization
- Performing EKGs
- NG/OG insertion
- Vital signs monitoring
- Supply restocking
- Problem-solving
- Emergency response
- Blood transfusions
- I/O insertion

CERTIFICATIONS

- ACLS
- PALS
- TNCC
- BLS

EXPERIENCE

Emergency Room Registered Nurse, Scenic Mountain Medical center, Feb 2020 - Current, Big spring, TX

- Evaluated and stabilized patients by managing varying acuity and conditions, from minor and non-urgent to critical and emergent.
- Collaborated with physicians and interprofessional health care team to facilitate, coordinate, and maintain quality care and achieve desired treatment outcomes.
- Leveraged triage process to deliver timely and appropriate care to patients and accurately assign triage categories.
- Maintained accurate and continued nursing documentation by gathering patient histories, conditions, and treatment and responses.
- Remained aware of patient needs to respond quickly to changes in condition or response to treatment.

REGISTERED NURSE/ MSP, Carlsbad Medical center, Jan 2019 - Jan 2020, Carlsbad, NM

- Primary care, assessment and evaluation of medical/surgical patients.

- Development of individual nursing plan of care.
- Create and maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Management of drains (NG, OG, PEG, CHEST TUBES AND PARACENTESIS).
- Provide individualize education for the patient, family, and or caregiver throughout the continuum of care.
- Provided care appropriate to the age and specific needs of patients.
- Applied infection control techniques in all patient interactions.

REGISTERED DENTAL ASSISTANT/FRONT DESK CLERK, Abbeville Dentistry, Jan 2015 - Jan 2017, Big spring, TX

- Experienced in General and Pediatric Dentistry.
- Qualified in many procedures including:.
- Oral surgery, Root canals, pulpotomy's, SSC, Dentures, fillings, crowns, temporary crowns, partials, bridges, soft relines, and impressions.
- Prepared materials for dentists to use in procedures.
- Charted all treatment plans and thoroughly explained to patient both the treatment and financial component.
- Assisted patients via phone and in person to make appointments, answer questions, go over treatment plans and take payments.
- Placed orders for office and sent out lab cases.

GRAPHICS ASSISTANT, Superod, Jan 2013 - Jan 2015, Big Spring, TX

- Assisted with various graphic designs.
- Implemented customers' design ideas for print.
- Volunteered at company sponsored events including:.
- Bad Boy Blast:.
- Prepared signage and prizes.
- Managed registration table and directed attendees to their assigned areas.
- Raised additional funds by networking with attendees.
- Maintained donations and receipts.
- Permian Basin Oil Show/ San Antonio Oil Sho.
- Managed marketing booth.
- General networking to gain potential new customers.
- Maintained existing customer relationships.

EDUCATION

Associate of Applied Science, Nursing
Howard College - Big Spring , TX

May 2019